

From: Christian Bell

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: September 12, 2014

Subject: FCC File No. 0301-EX-RR-2014

Message:

In response to the request for coordination with the Eastern Service Area FAA Regional Office regarding the use of frequencies 1030 MHz, 2805 MHz, and 2875 MHz, the NGT numbers have been obtained. The required NGT numbers, and those associated with additional frequencies on this application, are as follows:

M2740	NGT 140392
M2760	NGT 140396
M2805	NGT 140394
M2850	NGT 140397
M2875	NGT 140395
M2895	NGT 140398
M1030	NGT 140399

Also, please note the incorrect e-mail on the initial correspondence, which should be christian.p.bell@lmco.com. Thank you.